
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 8/21/2013 2:00:28 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

*without

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 02:00 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 78mi on 14Sep

Apparently I won't cross the street or make an iota change to my routine with a patch.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael froailto:Michael.€ampbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 01:55 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

But I won't get a patch.:)

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 1:54 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: 78mi on 14Sep

Compared to 30k in two days??

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@.cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 01:51 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

Just keep pointing at it and say: "see this one? hella easy!"

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney f mailto:SBD4@pge.eoml
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Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 1:50 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: 78mi on 14Sep

Jersey? Not really sure. Probably need to get a jacket for it. But don't worry, I'll figure out a way that you'll have 
to see it many times.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael froailto:Michael.€ampbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 01:47 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

Nice! Put it in your office? Or on your jersey pocket?

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 1:46 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: 78mi on 14Sep

I got my patch for the easy one last month. Woot!

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael lraailto:Michael.Caropbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 01:44 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

Not Sonora. Bishop. See here:

http://w w w ■stfaya.com/segro.ents/eyerest-challenge-day-1 -new-course-2011 -769013

http://www.strava.com/segments/eyerest-cliallenge-day-2-771.179

Each day will be 6+ hours. I've only done four or five rides in excess of 5 hours this year (not needed for 2 - 3 
hour mtb races).

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 1:41 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: 78mi on 14Sep
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Wow!!! That should be super fun. I presume this is Sonora Pass? At least the food would be good. (?)

Can you and I both go to Strudrick at the same time? I want to hear what he says to you.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael froailtoiMichael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 01:38 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

Oh, and you are going to see some crazy strava shit for me this weekend. Doing the "Everest challenge" Saturday 
and Sunday. 30K of climbing in two days. I hope my troublesome IT bands can take it!

----Original Message----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 1:24 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: 78mi on 14Sep

I'm going to follow my friend Greg in the Lucas Valley 110k. To prep, going to commute by bike/ferry. Probably 
very early on the days the bridge is closed. The 605a? Not sure how I'll get back. Leave early and take bart? Bart 
will be a zoo. Hmmmmm. Wait, this plan sux.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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